

Martha Kevorkyan, RN, BSN

1816 Winona Ave. Burbank, CA 91504

Cell: (818) 669-9050 Email: mkevorkyan19@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Registered nurse with over 2.5 years of experience in the Emergency Room, ICU, and Telemetry. Currently enrolled in an MSN program. Dependable worker, detail-oriented, and strong critical thinking skills with a passion for helping others.

SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS

- CA Licensed Registered Nurse with BSN and PHN
- BLS, ACLS, PALS, IV and Blood Withdrawal
- Bilingual in English and Armenian
- Certified Sedation Registered Nurse (CSRN)
- Proficient in IV insertions
- NIHSS Certified
- Strong time management, critical thinking and prioritization from over 10 years of experience in the health care field

EDUCATION

West Coast University North Hollywood, CA
Bachelor of Sciences in Nursing 06/2014-01/2017

West Coast University North Hollywood, CA
Master of Science in Nursing 09/2017-Current

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, Emergency Room / Intensive Care Unit Glendale, CA
Adventist Health Glendale 07/2018- Current

- Provide care to critically ill patients in ICU and Emergency Room
- Float and work in both ICU and ER
- Monitor, manage and titrate drips such as vasopressors, sedatives, and cardiac medications
- Assist physicians with bedside procedures and treatments
- Monitor and treat ventilated patients and utilize hemodynamic monitoring
- Treat patients with strokes, intracranial hematomas and other neurological conditions

Registered Nurse, Surgical Telemetry Unit Glendale, CA
Adventist Health Glendale 05/2017- 07/2018

- Monitor cardiac rhythms
- Monitor and manage drips such as: Insulin, Heparin, Amiodarone, and Diltiazem
- Assess, monitor and manage patients after cardiac cath lab and interventional radiology procedures such as angiograms, PTCA, tunnel dialysis catheter, shunt insertions, hemodialysis vascular access, IVC filters and much more
- Administer blood and blood product transfusions and monitor for adverse reactions
- Monitor chest tubes, JP drains, catheters, nephrostomy tubes and pacemakers
- Prepare and administer oral, rectal, NG/PEG tubes, SUBQ, IM, IV and recorded prescribed medications
- Chosen to precept, mentor and coach new RNs in unit specific operations and patient care activities
- Float to GI Lab, Pre-op, and PACU.

CT/MRI Assistant Glendale, CA
Adventist Health Glendale 04/2016- 04/2017

- Assisting technologists in obtaining exam information, lab results, and patient orders
- Coordinating outpatient, inpatient and emergency room work flow
- Monitoring patients during organ biopsy including lung, liver, peritoneal and bone marrow
- Monitoring and assisting in positioning during MRI breast biopsy and scanning
- Administering oral contrast for CT when appropriate
- Set up sterile biopsy trays when needed

- Provide customer service and AIDET to all patients
- Provide preparation instructions for patients with allergies to contrast and monitor in case of a reaction

Imaging Administrative Specialist Los Angeles, CA
Cedars-Sinai Medical Center

02/2014-02/2016

- Scheduling imaging appointments by obtaining correct clinical information
- Screen for exam appropriateness
- Obtain and screen lab results and history and physicals
- Provide exam related information such as preparations and restrictions
- Coordinate anesthesia and recovery

ER/Admitting Registration Clerk Glendale, CA
Glendale Memorial Hospital and Health Center

03/2008-04/2013

- Registered patients presenting to all departments including ER, outpatient and inpatient services
- Performed all tasks pertaining to job with frequent distractions and interruptions of a fast-paced ER
- Explained and completed all necessary hospital documents, policies and procedures upon admission
- Verified insurance benefits and eligibility
- Submitted notice of admission to the medical groups as needed for the medical group notification process
- Collected co-payments, deductibles and other patient liabilities

VOLUNTEER AND COMMUNITY INVOLVMENT

Pathways for Health Mega Clinic – Patient Triage
 Armenian Youth Federation
 Ovarian Cancer Coalition

04/2016
 04/2013 - Current
 09/20/2015 and 10/09/2016

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST